# STANSLAUS FRANCIS MOREMA NYAMBISA

+254721 432586 • stanomorema@gmail.com

# **Security Officer**

Devoted security expert with more than 19 years of expertise overseeing security operations and safeguarding senior government leaders. Notable for using professional risk assessment and emergency response skills to keep an incident-free record while serving. Competent in crowd control, CCTV monitoring and access control with a history of increasing operational effectiveness and compliance. Excellent communicator able to thrive in fast-paced environments with a complete set of skills to drive security operations.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

# **Ministry of Energy**

01/2021 - Present

# Personal Bodyguard to the Chief Administrative Secretary

- Ensured the Chief Administrative Secretary's safety during all events and activities with a flawless record.
- · Enhanced VIP protection through advanced security protocols and emergency response strategies.
- Coordinated with security agencies to manage complex arrangements for official functions and public appearances.

## **National Police Service**

09/2007 - 12/2020

#### Front Office Manager

- Optimized living quarters management, improving occupancy tracking and cutting administrative errors by 30%.
- Implemented an inventory system reducing resource wastage and loss by 25%.
- Improved front desk operations by ensuring organization and readiness, boosting service delivery and visitor satisfaction.
- Performed monthly inspections and audits, rectifying discrepancies and increasing facility compliance by 20%.
- · Maintained detailed logs and reports to ensure accurate documentation of arms movement and critical security data.

#### **EDUCATION**

## K.C.S.E

Kasikeu Secondary School

01/1999 - 12/2002

# **COURSES**

Fire, Safety & Emergency Preparedness Training, Core Occupational Solutions 2023

Safety & Security Basic Tactics Training Course, National Disaster Management Unit 2015

**Operations, Events and Incident Management, IBM 2014** 

Physical Security Training, Kenya Police 2011

Front Office Operations, GSU Training School 2007

First Aid Training, GSU Training School 2006

Certificate in Computer Applications, Terryl Computer College 2003

#### **SKILLS**

- · Crowd Management
- Interagency Collaboration
- · Surveillance and Access Control

- Emergency Response
- · Record Keeping and Reporting
- VIP Protection

- Facility and Inventory Management
- · Risk Assessment

#### **REFERENCES**

References available upon request